8713/68

 Adrtel 1 - Nr, Long

To: SAC, Miami (44-1854)
From: Director, FBI (44-38861)

T~

/ leged men
view o e past performance o e informant,
' Mismi should have no further contact with the f
nfo in regard to the information thlm
and five other individuals were the
nition of Martin Luther King, Jr.

of the fact that in interview with
ﬂshe denies any knowledge of this alleged
participation in the assassination and refuses to

discuss it, receiving offices should conduct no further
investigation in this aspect. '
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If any further information comes to your
attention regarding this, you should notify the Bureau
e ©f same, submit your recommendations and take no further

action,
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